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May 26, 2009

TO: Alderman Greg Helding, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

Item #09-3640

FROM: John C. Rooney
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/Engineering
RE: Amendment No. 3, Contract 14-09 (K9-014), PS — Design of Parks Paving Projects,

Nielsen Madsen & Barber, consultant

We have received Amendment No. 3 on the above contract. This is to provide engineering services for
the above-referenced projects including but not limited to: Construction staking and layout, project
management, part-time construction observation, site visits and coordination, sub-grade inspections and
proof rolls, weekly progress meetings, punch list inspections and reports, substantial completion

certification and project close-out.

The amendment is in the amount of $18,800 and funding is as follows:

Account No. Description Amount
107.000.5750 Johnson Parking Lot $ 5,057.00
207.000.5750 Cemetery Roads & Walks 2,572.00
988.700.5030 Lockwood Parking Lots 6,729.00
988.740.5020 Zoo Asphalt Paths 1,091.00
988.700.5020 Lincoln Parking Lot 963.00
989.690.5010 Lakeview Basketball Court 807.00
786.000.5900 Lockwood Basketball Court 829.00
106.989.5750 Parking Lot Repairs 752.00

Total $ 18,800.00

If the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to accept the amendment and authorize the

Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.

Cc: Joy Hansche
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